
Valdez, Michael, EMNRP

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

McMillan, Michael, EMNRD 
Tuesday, October 3, 2017 2:59 PM 
Valdez, Michael, EMNRD 
FW: Pool confirmation

Place in Case file 15758 and 15759 
Mike

From: Kautz, Paul, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2017 2:52 PM
To: Jordan L. Kessler <JLKessler@hollandhart.com>
Cc: 'jamesbruc@aol.com' <jamesbruc@aol.com>; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>; 
Brooks, David K, EMNRD <DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Pool confirmation

SAN SIMON;BONE SPRING, NORTHEAST [97324]

From: Jordan L. Kessler fmailto:JLKessler@hollandhart.com1

Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2017 10:35 AM
To: Kautz, Paul, EMNRD <paul.kautz@state.nm.us>
Cc: 'jamesbruc@aol.com' <iamesbruc@aol.com>: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us>: 

Brooks, David K, EMNRD <DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>
Subject: FW: Pool confirmation

Hi Paul, could you please provide us the pool for the acreage below? Thanks!

From: Jordan L. Kessler

Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 10:30 AM
To: 'paul.kautz@state.nm.us' <paul.kautz@state.nm.us>
Cc: 'jamesbruc@aol.com' <iamesbruc@aol.com>
Subject: Pool confirmation

Could you please confirm the Bone Spring pool for the following two spacing units in Lea County:

• the W/2 W/2 of Section 1 and the W/2 W/2 of Section 12

• the E/2 W/2 of Section 1 and the E/2 W/2 of Section 12, Township 22 South, Range 34 East, NMPM, Lea County, 

New Mexico.

Thank you!

Jordan

Jordan Lee Kessler
Attorney | Holland 8i Hart LLP 
110 North Guadalupe Suite 1 
Santa Fe, NM 87501 
Phone (505) 988-4421

Hi Paul,

l



Fax (505) 983-6043
E-mail: JLKessler@hollandhart.com

holland&hart

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in 
error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail. Thank you.
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